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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 May 2023 10:47 AM

To: Foong Shiuh Jye

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: ERGO REF. CDMPG23001078  -  Own Damage (UL) SMM226T

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMM 226T (Excess $500/-).  

   

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 

to arrange our surveyor for inspection.   

   

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before 

completion of the repair.  

   

*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.  

 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Foong Shiuh Jye <foong.shiuh.jye@simedarby.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 1:36 PM 

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) 

<claims@ergo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: chuah gary <perfect_automobile@hotmail.com> 

Subject: Re: ERGO REF. CDMPG23001078 - Own Damage (UL) SMM226T 

 

Dear Meng Yan,  

 

Kindly advise authorization.  

 

Thank you. 

  

Best regards 
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Foong Shiuh Jye  

Motors Claim Advisor  

Body and Paint 

  

BMW 

Performance Motors Ltd 

Performance Munich Autos 

  

TEL: +65 1800 2255 269 

FAX: +65 6479 4601 

Mobile: +65 9116 5779 

Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 

Email: foong.shiuh.jye@simedarby.com.sg 

  

www.bmw.com.sg 

 

Sime Darby Motors 

A member of the Sime Darby Group 
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From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 2:44 pm 

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>; Foong Shiuh Jye 

<foong.shiuh.jye@simedarby.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: chuah gary <perfect_automobile@hotmail.com> 

Subject: RE: ERGO REF. CDMPG23001078 - Own Damage (UL) SMM226T  

  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Click “Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious. 

   

Dear Pauline, 

  

Thank you for the assignment. 

  

Dear Jye, 

  

Noted, we will arrange survey on the date mentioned. 

  

  

  

  
Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 2:39 PM 

To: foong.shiuh.jye@simedarby.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Mei 

Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: chuah gary <perfect_automobile@hotmail.com> 

Subject: ERGO REF. CDMPG23001078 - Own Damage (UL) SMM226T 

  

Hi LKK, 

Officer-in-Charge : Melody Teoh 

  

***   Please note that from 13 March onwards, OD claim (above 10k) review will be conducted by Perfect 

Automotive.  Kindly approach Gary of Perfect Automotive before sending for OD authorization.  

  

Kindly input Officer-in-Charge and Claims ref no. in Merimen upon case submission. 

 

Please conduct this survey request. 

 

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it. 

Thank you. 

  

  

  

  

Warmest Regards, 
Pauline Soh 
Executive 
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ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
8 Temasek Boulevard #04-01 | Suntec Tower Three | Singapore 038988 
  
pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg | www.ergo.com.sg 
  

 
  
ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates 
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading risk carriers. 

  

  
Disclaimer: This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message. 
By opening any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will 
not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused. 
  

From: Foong Shiuh Jye <foong.shiuh.jye@simedarby.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 1:20 pm 

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> 

Subject: Fw: Own Damage (UL) SMM226T 

  

Dear all,  

 

May i know if this is arranged.  

  

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

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 6:12 pm 

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> 

Subject: Own Damage (UL) SMM226T  

  

Dear all  

  

Kindly arrange survey and repair on Tuesday 16.05.2023.  

  

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

  

  

  

  



7

From: service.pml@simedarby.com.sg <service.pml@simedarby.com.sg> 

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 6:14 pm 

To: Foong Shiuh Jye <foong.shiuh.jye@simedarby.com.sg> 

Subject: Message from KM_558e  

  

. 

EMAIL DISCLAIMER 

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, 

copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the 

intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any 

electronic or paper copy of this message. 

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does 

not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the 

communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be 

reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission. 


